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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 4:34 PM


To: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: ROCON Environmental BAseline Verbiage


Hi Brittany,


take a look at the attached for some language for various sections.


sorry to have time to add more. we can talk about it on Monday if you want.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 3:28 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Hi Naseem,


For ROCON I am helping address comments in the Effects Section for the American Division. One line in this


section states:


"These measures are considered part of the Environmental Baseline and are not analyzed here as effects of the


PA"


Garwin commented on this that you have verbiage for talking about the baseline and "explaining the previous


section 7 consultation."


Do you have a section of text that should be used here?


Thank you,


Brittany


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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